
Stogner, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stogner, Michael 
Wednesday, March 12, 2003 9:36 AM 
'Tom Kellahin (E-mail)'; 'Paul R. Owen (E-mail)'; 'Scott Hall (E-mail)'; Brooks, David K 
RE: Case No. 13004 

Gentlemen 

I have been inundated with motions, countermotions, and phone calls concerning the issue of 
continuing this case. It would appear there is a need for a pre-hearing conference on this issue with 
all parties present. 

Please be in the Division's up-stairs conference room at 2:15 p.m. this afternoon (Wednesday, 
March 12, 2003) to discuss this matter. 


